FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. What software do you use for your payroll, hr and finance solutions, how much annually do you spend on each, when does each contract expire?
Midlands HR - £310,769 per annum – Contract due to expire in 31/03/2028.

Unit4 Business World - £72,127 per annum – Contract due to expire 28/02/2026

2. Do you manage your payroll in-house or do you outsource it if so, who do you outsource it to?
In house.

3. How many people do you pay each month using your payroll solution?
Approximately 13,000.

4. How many pensioners do you pay using your payroll solution?
Nil.

5. Do you use Microsoft power platform technologies such as Power Automate, Power Virtual Agents?
Power Automate.

6. What is the employee count in your organisation?
As at the 22nd March 2024 we have 6058 contracted employees (excluding casuals and Schools).

7. Do you collaborate with other organisations in the delivery of HR & Payroll shared services? If so which organisation?
East Midlands Council.
8. Do you work with any industry experts such as ATOS, KPMG, EY, Accenture etc?
Yes – depending on the circumstances, we would choose an appropriate expert.

9. Who in your organisation is the head of service for HR and Payroll software or services and what is their role? 
Craig Picknell – Head of Human Resources

Cory Laywood – Business Service Centre Manager

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
